Village of Ruidoso

313 Cree Meadows Dr.

Ruidoso, NM  88345

DATE: 

February 3, 2017
RFP# 2017-004P Professional Engineering Service for Sanitary Sewer Repair/Rehabilitation Project
The following ADDENDUM #1 shall be incorporated into the Bid Documents for the above referenced project.
Question #1-Is it possible to review the PER by Wilson, the 30% design by CH2MHILL, the Survey by DT Collins and the Environmental Assessment (NEPA)?  Answer: Below is a link to access the above mentioned documents:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/33n7jney3y4afn1/AACunMLn_gFa2imrz8H2fR4ka?dl=0
Question #2-Is this going to be a single source or multiple source award?  Answer: RFP #2017-004P is going to be a single source award.
Question #3-What is the relationship of the two (2) pages of the RFP and the scope of work?  Answer: Pages #10 and #11 of the contract need to be excluded.
Question #4- What is the projected schedule for completion of the plan sets/putting them out to bid?  Answer: To be determined when final design is in final draft, then submitted for review and approval from funding and regulatory agencies.
Question #5- When was the Environmental Assessment completed?  Answer: The Environmental Assessment was completed on September 28, 2010 and FONSI was approved by FEMA Region 6 on November 8, 2010.  A copy is included in the dropbox link.
Question #6- What is the deadline to have any state/federal funds expended?  Answer: To be determined when final design is completed, then submitted for review and approved by funding and regulatory agencies.

Question #7- Is the Cost Proposal to be job specific based on the Scope of Work, or is it to be typical professional hourly rates?  Answer: It is to be typical professional hourly rates and submitted separately.

Question #8- Are items 1-6, as listed on page 10 (covers, transmittal letter, TOC and Certificate of Insurance), and the proposal forms (all forms marked “Proposal Form”) part of the 20 page limit, or can they be excluded?  Answer: Yes, everything mentioned in the question are included in the 20 page limit.

Question #9- Evaluation criteria 6 requires listing work with the Contracting Agency, the Village of Ruidoso that is less than 75% complete.  Please confirm that work under contract with the Ruidoso/Ruidoso Downs Joint Use Board is not to be listed in this section.  Answer:  Work under contract with the JUB is not to be listed.
Question #10- Was any Subsurface Utility Exploration (SUE) completed for the project?  Answer: Yes, some detail is included in the D.T Collins surveys, and also referenced in the CH2M technical memo which supported the 30% design.
Question #11- With the 30% construction plan sets, can you also make any construction estimates available as well?  Answer: The preliminary cost estimates are not available for distribution at this time.
The following clarification/adjustments shall be incorporated in the bid documents and included in your bid.  Please enter the latest addendum number on the bid page where requested.

Please sign and return by E-Mail (See Below) 

_______________________________________________

Company

______________________________________________

Signature and Date of receipt of Fax

Phone: 575/257-2721 FAX: 575/257-2628

Email: Billyrandolph@ruidoso-nm.gov
             Sidneythomas@ruidoso-nm.gov

